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December 13, 2002

Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director

Commission Clerk & Administrative Services

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Talahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Dear Ms. Bayo,
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We are requesting the cancellation of our IXC certificate #7761 and our ALEC
certificate #7517 in the name of OnePoint Services, L.L.C., d/b/a RCP Services,
effective December 31, 2002. All fees have been paid and no monies are owed.

Please date-stamp the enclosed extra copy of this filing letter and return the copy
to me in the enclosed, postage-paid envelope. Please refer any questions regarding

this filing to me at 847-582-8901

Thank you for your assistance in this matter

Sincerely,
o 0t
Timothy J. Ostrowski
Chief Financial Officer
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